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Subject: RE: limited license agreement
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Hello IEKEZEN
No, for sure two (at the most). We have currently 2 paths strategy and the tools are ordered (one in the

Netherlands and one in China). Both for different converters and they are preparing everything now, but if this

changes I let you know.

Met vriendelijke groet,
Mit freundlichen GriiBen,
With kind regards,

BPO Nederland bv +31 (0) 15 362 0000

Scheepmakerij 11 +31 (0) 15 362 0001

2628 AA Delft BES Co of
the Netherlands www.bpo.nl/
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